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Invoices TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 31 December 2024 13:09
To: Invoices TFS
Subject: FW: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport

From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 23 May 2024 14:58 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Ok. 
Hi Ameet, could you please approve further? 
 
Thanks, 
Muskan  
 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 May 2024 14:21 
To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Yes 
 

From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 1:22 PM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Hi Prabhakar, 
 
As discussed earlier, these are consultancy charges right? 
 
Thanks, 
Muskan Somani 
 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 May 2024 13:17 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Dear Ameet, 
Please approve Rs. 17700/- Jaipur Shops and Establishment charges invoice attached. 
 
 
Regards 
Prabhakar 
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From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 1:14 PM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Hi Prabhakar SIR,, 
   
     Please arrange Approval from Mr. Ameet Koomar as well.  
 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 07 May 2024 16:09 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Hi, 
   
     Please arrange Approval from Mr. Ameet Koomar as well.  
 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 May 2024 16:06 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Approved Rs. 17700/- 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Hi Prabhakar Sir, 
 
   Please share us Approval mail… 
 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 May 2024 11:48 
To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: nitesh@igclindia.com; Simranjeet Singh <simranjeet.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Dear Sawalaram/Anil, 
Please pay the attached. 
 
 
 
Regards 
Prabhakar 
 

From: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:38 PM 
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To: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; nitesh@igclindia.com; Simranjeet Singh <simranjeet.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
Dear Prabhakar/ Muskan, 
 
Need your intervention, and support to get the same done. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shwetank Sharma 
DGM – OperaƟons 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 
Contact - 9953099039 
 

From: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 5:33 PM 
To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; nitesh@igclindia.com; Simranjeet Singh <simranjeet.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,   
 
Gentle reminder for the Payment, Kindly Note the Payment Credit days is 30, which is completing on 4 May 2024, you are requested to make the payment as earliest else accounts team will cancel the invoice.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards   
 
Pawan Purohit, Assistant Manager - Compliance & Operations   
(Your Key Account Manager) 
Innovative Governance Corporation Limited 
 
(IGCL INDIA ------------------------- IGCL NEPAL) 
 
(Jaipur I Delhi NCR I Chennai I Kolkata I Hyderabad I Kathmandu) 
 
Registered Office (INDIA): F-130, First Floor, Cine Star Central Spine, Vidhyadhar Nagar, Jaipur-302039, Rajasthan (India) 
Corporate Office (INDIA): A-611, Vaishali Utsav, Gandhi Path (W), Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021, Rajasthan (India) 
Branch Office (Nepal):Annapurna Toll, Kamalpokhari, Ward No 30, Kathmandu Metropolitan City, Bagmati Province  (Nepal)   
 
Mob: 9314046269/7278433333 
Landline: 0141-2231844 
e-mail: info@igclindia.com  
Web: www.igclindia.com  
 
For any grievances kindly contact: 
Nitesh Choudhary (Director - Operations & Overseas Business) 
Mobile: +91-94607-33333, e-Mail: nitesh@igclindia.com  
 
 
On Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 10:32 AM IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir,   
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We Shared a consultancy fee Invoice, request you to please clear it for further processing.  
 
 
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
 
 
On Wed, Apr 24, 2024 at 9:01 PM Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

With reference to the mail below, request you to update on the licenses. 

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: Shwetank Sharma  
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 7:07 PM 
To: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com> 
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; nitesh@igclindia.com 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 
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Dear Team, 

  

With reference to the mail below, request you to update on the liceses. 

  

  

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: Shwetank Sharma  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 9:15 PM 
To: 'IGCL INDIA' <info@igclindia.com> 
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; nitesh@igclindia.com 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 

  

Dear Team, 

With reference to the mail below, any update on the licenses.  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 2:45 PM 
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

  

 Continuous Vacations are going and March Closing of Departments so will update you on Monday.  

  

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

  

  

On Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 12:50 PM Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

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
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 6:09 PM 
To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; nitesh@igclindia.com; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir,   

  

Your Shop and Establishment Registration  and Trade Licence  Application has been Successfully Filled, Please Find the attached Acknowledgements.  

  

 You don't often get email from info@igclindia.com. Learn why this is important  



8

Also Attached BRN/SAN Certificate   

  

 
 

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
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On Sat, Mar 2, 2024 at 11:44 AM Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Pavan, 

  

Sharing again, please check. 

  

 

  

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>  
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 10:40 AM 
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

  

Dear Shwetank Ji,   

  

Company Name is not Proper Visible, Authority will Not Accept this Image, Request you to please share the Photograph in which Company name is properly visible.  

 
 

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

  

  

On Fri, Mar 1, 2024 at 3:30 PM Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Pavan, 

  

Hope it is fine. 

 

  

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:50 PM 
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

  

Company Name Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur  Signboard Should be Mentioned Clearly in photograph.  

  

  

  

 
 

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

  

  

On Fri, Mar 1, 2024 at 1:21 PM Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

Kindly find the attached pic. 

Do let me know if any thing more is needed. 

  

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:31 AM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; nitesh@igclindia.com; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

  

Photograph Should be outside the entry gate of the Lounge so the entire external view of the lounge will be visible and the Signboard of the company name should be shown clearly.  

   
 

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
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On Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 4:49 PM Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Pawan, 

All documents submitted. Please confirm if any required. 

  

  

Regards 

Prabhakar 

  

From: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com> 
Cc: nitesh@igclindia.com; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 

  

Dear Prabhakar, 

  

Attached the photo of Lounge with LOGO. 

  

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: Shwetank Sharma  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:42 PM 
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

  

As requested kindly find the attached electricity bill, my photo, and authorization letter.  

Photo of lounge along with signage -  will share by tonight  

  

Regards, 

Shwetank Sharma 

DGM – Operations 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 

Contact - 9953099039 

  

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 3:04 PM 
To: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com> 
Cc: nitesh@igclindia.com; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 

  

Dear Pawan/ Shwetank, 

Please update as per below remark 

  

  

From: IGCL INDIA <info@igclindia.com>  
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 10:57 AM 
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

  

Thank you for providing the details and documents for Trade License and Shop and establishment Registration. Following things more required to apply:- 

1. SSO Login Credentials ( Rajasthan Single Sign On Portal) – Pawan please create credentials  
2. BRN Certificate ( Business Registration Number)- Please check if required 
3.  Date of Starting the Shop : 28.02.2024  
4. Passport Size photograph of the Employer : Shwetank Please share your photograph  
5. Establishment Photograph along with Employer ( Signboard is also visible in the photograph) : Shwetank Please provide  
6. Name of Manager (if Any) : Shwetank Sharma 
7. Address Proof of Establishment ( Electricity Bill ): please take from Airport authourity 
8. Copy of Rent/ Ownership Document ( Rent Agreement in case of Rented) : provided LOI 
9. Mobile and Email Address : Mr. Shwetank – 9953099039 Email id: shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com 

  

  

  
 

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

  

  

On Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 5:46 PM Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Attached Employee details 

  

From: Prabhakar Sawant  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 5:41 PM 
To: info@igclindia.com; nitesh@igclindia.com 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: Trade and Shops and establishment License of Jaipur Airport 

  

Dear Nitesh, 

Please apply Trade and Shops and Establishment License as per below 

List of employee sending shortly 

  

Address: 

Semolina Kitchens Private Limited, 

The Lounge, , Unit No. L2-36, SHA Departure, First Floor, Terminal 2, Jaipur International Airport, Jaipur – 302029, Rajasthan 

Area : 179 Sqmt. 

  

Attached  

       Company Pan Card 

       Letter of Award 
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       GST Certificate 

       Adhar and Pan card of Shwetank Sharma – Licensee 

       Adhar card of Director- Varun Kapur and Gaurav Dewan 

  

  

Regards  

Prabhakar Sawant 

Sr. Manager – Administration 

Mobile 8879660006  

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 

1st Floor, Dr. Anni Besant Road,  

Worli, Mumbai 400 018  

 

  

  

  


